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Helen Donaldson <hcd@portlandmaine.gov>

MMC St. John Employee Garage - LIII Site Plan Conditions of Approval Submittal for
Issuance of Building Permit 

Michael Guethle <michael.guethle@wright-pierce.com> Wed, Oct 3, 2018 at 11:22 AM
To: Helen Donaldson <hcd@portlandmaine.gov>
Cc: "Ryan T. Wingard" <ryan.wingard@wright-pierce.com>

Thank you Nell  - We have followed up with the applicant, and they have provided the necessary letter from the
manufacturer regarding the stormwater treatment system.  
 

The applicant’s responses adequately address the three sub-items from Section 6 of the conditions of approval below.
Please let us know if additional questions arise.

 

Best,

 

-Mike

 

Michael A. Guethle, PE

Wright-Pierce | Project Engineer 
Direct 207.319.1512 | Office 207.761.2991

 

From: Helen Donaldson <hcd@portlandmaine.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 10:23 AM 
To: Michael Guethle <michael.guethle@wright-pierce.com> 
Cc: Ryan T. Wingard <ryan.wingard@wright-pierce.com> 
Subject: Re: MMC St. John Employee Garage - LIII Site Plan Conditions of Approval Submittal for Issuance of Building
Permit
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